
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMWednesday, July 13, 2022

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

22-0877 Minutes from the June 22, 2022 meeting.

S & L Minutes 6-22-22.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

22-0810 Taxicab Driver License Application for Torrey Cronce.

 

Torrey Cronce.pdf

Memo Re Taxicab Drive Lic. 6-22-22.pdf

TorreyCronceDenial (002).docx

Attachments:

Legislative History 

6/22/22 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

held

22-0882 "Class B" Liquor License application for Bowl Ninety-One LLC d/b/a Bowl 

Ninety-One, Thong Vue, Agent, located at 100 E College Ave, contingent 

upon approval from the Health and Inspections departments.

Bowl Ninety-One.pdfAttachments:

22-0847 Class "B" Beer License application for Mai's Deli LLC d/b/a Mai's Deli, 

Fong Lee, Agent, located at 104 S Memorial Dr, contingent upon approval 

from the Inspections and Public Works departments.

Mai's Deli.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 7/11/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21427
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1f3f60e3-7a02-41cd-a9e2-d9c47ac602f9.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21360
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2a553811-ad85-408f-a721-e6f4c7d6d535.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2405307e-6a20-487b-903a-d9ed4fda40b8.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5f851dd3-2472-4380-aa33-5f0fbe6f3b74.docx
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21432
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f40cb37d-6d41-40e3-9b05-62e6eca20c2b.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21397
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=25f3ef6a-7aa1-4eb3-b9bc-c5647b32b156.pdf


July 13, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

22-0831 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License application for Appleton 

Nickel Inc d/b/a Glass Nickel Pizza Co, Stacy Knaack, Agent, located at 

2120 W College Ave, contingent upon approval from the Community 

Development, Health and Public Works departments.

Glass Nickel Pizza Co.pdfAttachments:

22-0775 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Temporary Premise 

Amendment application for Grand Meridian Inc d/b/a Grand Meridian, Ken 

Vandeyacht, Agent, located at 2621 N Oneida St, on August 11-13, 2022, 

contingent upon approval from the Finance, Health and Inspections 

departments. 

Grand Meridian.pdfAttachments:

22-0812 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Premise 

Amendment application for DDCT Inc d/b/a Jim's Place, Jay Plamann, 

Agent, located at 223 E College Ave, on August 4-7, 2022, contingent 

upon approval from the Fire, Health and Inspections departments.

Jim's Place S&L.pdfAttachments:

22-0813 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Premise 

Amendment application for Wooden Nickel Restaurant & Lounge Inc d/b/a 

Wooden Nickel Sports Bar & Grill, Anthony Mueller, Agent, located at 217 

E College Ave, on August 4-7, 2022, contingent upon approval from the 

Fire, Health and Inspections departments.

Wooden Nickel Restaurant S&L.pdfAttachments:

22-0814 Temporary Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License 

Premise Amendment for The 10th Frame LLC d/b/a The 10th Frame, 

Chad Van Daalwyk, Agent, located at 618 W WIsconsin Ave, on 

September 10, 2022, contingent upon approval from the Finance, 

Inspections and Police departments.

The 10th Frame S&L.pdfAttachments:

22-0815 Temporary Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License 

application for The Trout Museum of Art Inc, Christina S Turner, Agent, 

located at 111 W College Ave, on August 26, 2022, contingent upon 

approval from the Inspections department.

Trout Museum of Art.pdfAttachments:

22-0819 Temporary Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor Premise 

Amendment application for the Fox Cities Performing Arts Center, Maria 

Van Laanen, Agent, located at 400 W College Ave, on August 16, 2022, 

contingent upon approval from the Fire and Health departments.

Fox Cities Performing Arts Center.pdfAttachments:

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 7/11/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21381
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cfcdee49-1b08-4ec7-b3fe-8fca1952f553.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21325
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ce16c1cc-b9fd-49f9-895b-8b86086e0ae0.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21362
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5f3d9c15-8ea0-4428-a3c9-293fa6c9ff90.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21363
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=732cd954-b713-4972-bc2a-267d543ebe0a.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21364
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=71fa958b-5bf9-42ae-98e3-c67e653bfb73.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21365
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4338ea98-ea4f-45d3-93d9-eccdb770beb5.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21369
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=215ccafc-4c6c-4507-89d1-a2c6a3ea5151.pdf


July 13, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

22-0830 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor Premise Amendment 

application for TNE Inc, d/b/a Emmett's Bar & Grill, Sharon Reader, Agent, 

located at 139 N RIchmond St, contingent upon approval from the Health 

department.

Emmetts Bar & Grill S&L.pdfAttachments:

22-0871 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor Premise Amendment 

application for Gregg Van Dinter d/b/a Riverside Bar & Grill, located at 906 

S Olde Oneida St, on August 4-7, 2022, contingent upon approval from the 

Community Development, Health, Inspections and Police departments.  

Riverside Bar & Grill.pdfAttachments:

22-0826 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor - Cider Only License Change of 

Agent application for Kwik Trip Inc d/b/a Kwik Trip #182, Isaac A Peterson, 

New Agent, located at 306 N RIchmond St.

Isaac A Peterson S&L.pdfAttachments:

22-0841 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License Change of Agent application 

for Ultimate Mart LLC d/b/a Pick N Save #187, Lyndsey Lawrence, New 

Agent, located at 511 W Calumet St, contingent upon approval from the 

Police department.

Lyndsey Lawrence S&L.pdfAttachments:

22-0827 Cigarette and Tobacco Products Retail License application for James 

Holder d/b/a D8D Hemp, located at 2929 N Richmond Street Ste 1.

D8D Hemp S&L.pdfAttachments:

22-0828 Pet Store License renewal application for Petco #1656, located at 3829 E 

Calumet St, contingent upon approval from the Inspections department.

Petco #1656 S&L.pdfAttachments:

22-0857 Temporary Class "B" Beer and Temporary "Class B" Wine application for 

Sacred Heart Church, David J Erickson, Person in Charge, located at 222 

E Fremont St.

Sacred Heart Church S&L.pdfAttachments:

6. Information Items

22-0875 2022 Police Department Mid-Year Report

APD 2022 Mid-Year Budget Report.pdfAttachments:

22-0873 Appleton Police Department completion of the 2022 Edward Byrne 

Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) application.

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 7/11/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21380
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=198bd09b-d761-42a0-bc5e-d03fd8db7c53.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21421
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b6f68b1e-493d-42c0-888d-dd7e671bc1d9.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21376
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e3d5d1ed-8b26-42b5-8943-1579d7b276d1.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21391
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7492c971-4a58-4c2a-97d6-1a2b2e88cdc8.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21377
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9f838f9c-aab2-442e-bbc8-ecb9e94b5f5f.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21378
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2e1882f3-e60d-48c7-9d56-f3aa6118689c.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21407
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=88ce3aab-b078-49b3-8de7-36d20804b2bc.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21425
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=db523409-961b-46ca-a607-409deadde937.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21423


July 13, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

22-0874 Appleton Police Department Safer Communities Grant Allocation from the 

Wisconsin DOA

22-0879 Special Events:

Appleton Area Jaycees / Festival Food Fireworks, Memorial Park, July 3, 

2022

Bigger Productionz, Hip Hop for Humanity, Pierce Park, July 9, 2022

Fox Cities Kiwanis Club, 44th Annual Car Show and Swap Meet, Pierce 

Park, July 16, 2022

Church of the Resurrection Worship Service & Picnic, Pierce Park, July 24, 

2022

Appleton Parks & Recreation Kids Rummage Sale, Pierce Park, July 26, 

2022

Mission Church Arts Camp Celebration, Pierce Park, August 12, 2022

22-0878 Director's Reports

City Clerk

Fire Chief

-Request to Apply for an EMS Grant

-Hiring Update 

Police Chief

-Update on Traffic Safety Officer Position

-Lateral Hiring Bonuses

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 4 City of Appleton Printed on 7/11/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21424
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21429
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21428


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, June 22, 2022

Call meeting to order1.

The meeting was called to order by Chair Croatt at 5:30 p.m.

Roll call of membership2.

Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and WolffPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

22-0807 Minutes from the June 8th, 2022 meeting.

 

S & L Minutes 6-8-22.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Minutes be approved. Roll 

Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff5 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

22-0810 Taxicab Driver License Application for Torrey Cronce.

 

Torrey Cronce.pdf

Memo Re Taxicab Drive Lic. 6-22-22.pdf

Attachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Taxicab Driver License be 

held. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff5 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21357
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=582d6714-c495-4e5d-9df0-82faa9718632.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21360
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2a553811-ad85-408f-a721-e6f4c7d6d535.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2405307e-6a20-487b-903a-d9ed4fda40b8.pdf


June 22, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

22-0778 Class "B" Beer and "Class C" Wine Permanent Premise Amendment 

application for Area 509 LLC d/b/a Area 509, Reginald Desamour, 

Agent, located at 1025 N Badger Ave, contingent upon approval from the 

Community Development, Health, Inspections and Police departments.

Area 509 S&L.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Premise Amendment be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff5 - 

Balance of the action items on the agenda.

Hartzheim moved, Alfheim seconded, to approve the balance of the agenda.  

The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff5 - 

22-0648 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Fox Valley Vietnam Veteran's Association, Dave Willems, Person in 

Charge, Houdini Plaza, August 4-7, 2022, contingent upon approval from 

the Health and Inspections departments.

Mile of Music - Houdini Plaza S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

22-0650 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Fox Valley Vietnam Veteran's Association, Dave Willems, Person in 

Charge, Ormsby Hall, 401 E College Ave, August 4-7, 2022, contingent 

upon approval from the Health and Inspections departments.

Mile of Music - Ormsby S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0784 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Heart of the Valley 

Lions Club, Matthew Fronsee, Person in Charge, located at Jones Park, 

301 W Lawrence St, on July 9, 2022, contingent upon approval from the 

Fire and Police departments.  

Heart of the Valley Lions Club S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21328
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8dfb772d-ab25-4b8b-9afc-f9a10eefd061.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21198
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1427ad79-8dff-4178-9e62-1b2b419ddfff.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21200
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=97a89b64-b3a6-4e23-a4be-736c62a6511b.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21334
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=28b33433-af0b-49bf-b6cc-a533014568ff.pdf


June 22, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

22-0787 Additional 2022-2023 Mechanical Amusement Device License renewal, 

contingent upon approval from all departments by 12:00 p.m. on June 30, 

2022.

2nd Additional Amusement Device renewals 2022-23.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0809 Taxicab Company License Renewal Application for LIR Transportation, 

DBA Fox Valley Cab, Owner, Igor Leykin, 719 W Frances St.

Igor Leykin- LIR Transportation.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Information Items6.

22-0811 Special Events:

Street Music Week / Make Music Day, Creative Downtown Appleton, 

College Ave, June 13-21, 2022

Takin' It Outside Family Fun Day, B.A.B.E.S. Inc, Memorial Park, June 

17, 2022

Fox Cities Butterfly Festival, Fox Cities Kiwanis Club, City Park, June 18, 

2022

The Mission Church Picnic in the Park, Pierce Park, June 17, 2022

YMCA of the Fox Cities Summer Classic Swim Meet, Erb Park, June 

18-19, 2022

Roe Response Rally, Houdini Plaza, June 26, 2022

YMCA of the Fox Cities Bird Bath Invitational, Erb Park, July 8-10, 2022

Appleton Pride Day Festival, Jones Park, June 18, 2022

 

22-0808 Director's Reports

- City Clerk

- Fire Chief

- Police Chief

1. Squad Car Graphics

2. Recruitment and Staffing Update

 

Squad Car.jpgAttachments:

Adjournment7.

Wolff moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the meeting be adjourned at 5:39 p.m. 

Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff5 - 

Page 3City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21337
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=df0f5be0-a6ae-49c5-82a8-ad30e3b47a01.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21359
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ac2ecdcc-6f0e-4e10-bb05-60183f4c95d3.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21361
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21358
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=dc693379-1075-4a69-ae77-31a662f6bde5.jpg






 

 
 

“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

 

 

TO:  Safety and Licensing Committee  

 

FROM: Lt. Adam Nagel 

 

DATE: 06/30/22 

 

RE: Denial of Torrey Cronce 

 
 

 

Committee Members:  

 

As designee for the police department, I am requesting that the Safety and Licensing Committee 

recommend to the Common Council to deny Torrey Cronce application for a Taxicab/Limousine 

Driver’s license.  In addition to his most recent criminal charges being substantially related to the 

ability to responsibly collect money or handle customer transactions, Torrey has not returned 

calls to complete his background investigation. 

 

Torrey Cronce was convicted of Refuse to Take Test for Intoxication After Arrest on 05/02/22 

Outagamie case number 2022TR003624. This case is related to an OWI for Torrey Cronce from 

04/15/22. This OWI is still pending in court system. This conviction shows a lack of judgement 

and concerns for operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated. 

 

He was convicted for misdemeanor Resisting or Obstructing an Officer on 01/19/22 Outagamie 

County case number 2021CM000889. During this incident Torrey started a bonfire in a city park. 

Officers contacted Torrey, and he provided officers with a fake name. Torrey was also highly 

intoxicated. He submitted to a PBT of 0.16. This demonstrates a lack of judgement that is 

necessary when dealing with customers. 

 

He was found guilty of Felony Robbery with Threat of Force on 12/09/2019 Manitowoc County 

case number 2019CF000225. Torrey put in his application that it was something to do with a 

debt collection. I attempted approximately six phone calls with Torrey to discuss this incident 

further. I have not heard anything from Torrey. This conviction concerns the APD that Torrey 

would potentially pose a threat to customers. 

 

Transporting customers to different locations in the city of Appleton requires the ability to drive 

appropriately and handle customers money/financial information responsibly. Torrey’s history 

causes me concern that he would not be able to do that. Torrey has also been given the 

opportunity to contact me about his application. I am not able to complete my investigation 

without Torrey’s cooperation. The Appleton Police Department feels Torrey Cronce has not 

demonstrated the necessary maturity and decision-making capacity to be allowed a 



Taxicab/Limousine Driver’s license in the City of Appleton.  

 

 

Respectfully:  

 

 

Lt. Adam Nagel #9191 

Appleton Police Department    















06/29/2022











06/28/2022

































07/13/2022 07/20/2022



07-13-22 07-20-22













07/13/2022 07/20/2022




























	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_S L Minutes 6-22-22
	0002_1_Torrey Cronce
	0002_2_Memo Re Taxicab Drive Lic. 6-22-22
	0002_3_TorreyCronceDenial (002)
	0003_1_Bowl Ninety-One
	0004_1_Mai's Deli
	0005_1_Glass Nickel Pizza Co
	0006_1_Grand Meridian
	0007_1_Jim's Place SL
	0008_1_Wooden Nickel Restaurant SL
	0009_1_The 10th Frame SL
	0010_1_Trout Museum of Art
	0011_1_Fox Cities Performing Arts Center
	0012_1_Emmetts Bar Grill SL
	0013_1_Riverside Bar Grill
	0014_1_Isaac A Peterson SL
	0015_1_Lyndsey Lawrence SL
	0016_1_D8D Hemp SL
	0017_1_Petco 1656 SL
	0018_1_Sacred Heart Church SL
	0019_1_APD 2022 Mid-Year Budget Report



